AUSLEY & MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

123 SOUTH CALMOUN STREET
P.©. BOX 391 (ZIP 32302)
TALLAMASSEE, FLORIDA 32301
(BED) 224-2115 FAX (B50) 222-7580

July 30, 2014

VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Carlotta S. Stauffer
Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause
FPSC Docket No. 140002-EG

Dear Ms. Stauffer:

FILED JUL 30, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04054-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Attached for filing in the above docket is Tampa Electric Company’s Energy Conservation
Cost Recovery Annual Short Form covering the period January 2014 through June 2014,

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.
Sincerely,
James D. Beasley

JDB/pp
Attachment

ce: All Parties of Record (w/attachment)


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUL 30, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04054-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Energy Conservation

Cost Recovery Annual Short Form, filed on behalf of Tampa Electric Company, has been furnished
+A
by electronic mail on this 3 ¢ ~"day of July 2014 to the following:

Ms. Lee Eng Tan

Senior Attorney

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

Room 390Q - Gerald L. Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
ltan{@psc.state.fl.us

Ms. Patricia A. Christensen
Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street, Room 812

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400
christensen.pattvi@dleg.state fl.us

Mr. Jeffrey A. Stone

Mr. Russell A. Badders
Mr. Steven R. Griffin
Beggs & Lane

Post Office Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32591-2950
jas{@beggslane.com

- rab@beggslane.com
srg{@beggsland.com

Mr. Robert L. McGee, Jr.
Regulatory and Pricing Manager
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola, FL 32520-0780
rlmcgee(@southernco.com

Mr. Kenneth M. Rubin

Senior Counsel

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard (LAW/JB)
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
Ken.Rubin@fpl.com

Mr. Kenneth Hoffman

Vice President, Regulatory Relations
Florida Power & Light Company
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-1858
Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com

Mr. John T. Burnett

Ms. Dianne M. Triplett

Duke Energy Florida, Inc.

Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL. 33733
john.burnett@duke-energy.com

dianne.triplett{@duke-energy.com

Mr. Matthew R. Bernier

Mr. Paul Lewis

Duke Energy Florida, Inc.

106 E. College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740
matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com

Mr. Jon C. Moyle, Jr.
Moyle Law Firm

118 N. Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
imovle@moylelaw.com

Ms. Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1839
bkeating(@gunster.com

Ms. Cheryl Martin & Ms. Aleida Socarras
Florida Public Utilities Company

P. O. Box 3395

West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395

Cheryl Martin@fpuc.com




Mr. James W. Brew
Mr. F. Alvin Taylor

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C.

1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower
Washington, D.C. 20007-5201
jbrew{@bbrslaw.com
ataylor{@bbrslaw.com

Mr. George Carvos

120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105
Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33334
george(@eavros-law.com

Mr. Robert Scheffel Wright

Mr. John T. LaVia, 11

Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth,
Bowden, Bush, Dee, L.aVia & Wright, P.A.

1300 Thomaswood Drive

Tallahassee, FL 32308

Schefi@gbwlegal.com

Jlavia@gbwlegal.com
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
DOCKET NO. 140002-EG

ECCR 2014 ANNUAL SHORT FORM
FILED: JULY 30, 2014

ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY
ANNUAL SHORT FORM

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

January 2014 through June 2014

Actual Conservation Revenue Applicable to the Period: $25,588,278
Actual Conservation Expense: $24,498,524
Actual True-up this Period: $1,089,754
Original Projected True-up: (1,315,088)

Difference between Actual True-up This Period, and
Original Projected True-up (excluding interest): $2,404,842

PSC/ECR 044 (07/09)
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